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that she had not ret Rogers prior to this incident.

The Agent ashed Buteau if she had ever been in a rental institution 
and she hung up. In a few ninutes, Linda Slater called back and 
stated that Buteau had been upset by asking her that question. Howver, 
Slater stated that Buteau told her that she had never had any rental 
problems.

Buteau advised that she called the FBI in Hartford and they expressed 
no interest. She also stated that she called the Hartford Police 
Department, ■who responded tn th three cars. After hearing her story, 
the Officers called it "garbage” and left.

Subjects are not of record with this Service.

■I



July 10, 1968

Air tel

To: SAC, New Haven

From: Director, FBI (62-587) 

KE NS AIT

Attached is a copy of a communication dated 
July 6, 1968, pertaining to captioned matter.

Bureau files contain no information identifiable 
with Ad^jgUftfiAU or Linda Slater. New Haven make appropriate 
inquiries>and advise of r§4ul£s.

2 - Los Angeles (56-156) Enclosure 

Enclosure

/«OEXEl
FILED-

^L'}OS ANGELES fw^T



FD** (Rev. 5*22*64)

F B I

Date: 7/10/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

yjq AIRTEL
(Priority)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM: SAC, MIAMI (44-1880)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel to San&ancisco dated 
6/17/68, and Washington Field airtel to Miami dated 6/26/68.

7 Enclosed for the Los Angeles Division are 30 
copies/of an FD-302 reflecting interview wlth.GEQRGE ..

West Pnl® Beach, Florida. One copyorrnis 
FD^02 is being furnished to Washington Field for informa­
tion purposes.

Los Angeles (Enc. 30'/^(RM)

1 - Washington Field (Enc. 1) (RM)
1 - Miami
DNJ:vc

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

TO:

FROM:

RE:

F B I

Date: 7/10/68

(Type in plaintext or Code)

airmail
(Priority)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SAC, ATLANTA (44-2412) (P)

KENSALT

Reurairtel, 6/24/68.

On 7/9/68, Cadet RICE 6th Battalion, 2nd Brigade?5^ j
3 A.
"^rmy

MW^ Company B 
Training Center, ,0

Ft. Benning, Ga., advised he originally met SIRHAN BISHARA/ 
SIRHAN some time between September of 1962 and June of 1 
when he was attending Pasadena City College, Pasadena, 
He met SIRHAN through his cousin, gRUCE .ED RD FULTON^ who 
also was a student at the college. To the/best of his  
recollection he met SIRHAN around 1963-64/and had a very  casual acquaintance with this man. He has no recollection 
of talking to him since 1965. He recalls tut he was a student 
at the college but did not have any classes with him. His 
relationship with SIRHAN was drinking a cup of coffee with 
him and being involved in ’’small conversation” concerning 
campus activities and things of that nature. He had no 
recollection of ever hearing SIRHAN discuss his nationalistic 
tendencies, although he knew he was a Jordanian. SIRHAN 
did not mention his political views and he can recall nothing 
that would indicate he was violent In nature o would 
indicate he was associated with any persons 
violence in any manner.

Approved:

(2/- Los Angeles
2 - Atlanta 
CPR/wsc 
(4)

Sent Per..

SEARCHED.^.,____ INDEXED^/!
SERIALIZED___ S-HLEO.XA.

JUL 121961^
FBI.LOS ANGELAS

o might advocate

Agent in Charge



AT 44-2412

He described SIRHAN as being generally anti-social 
and as far as HUTTON was concerned he did not personally 
like SIRHAN and avoided him when possible. He has had 
coffee and possibly sat at the sane table at lunch, with him 
in the Campus Center of the college. He was unable to offer 
any additional Information concerning him or his background.

_ 2 -



QFTIQNAk FORM NO, ft
MAY IS® EMTIO*
OSA FFMR <41 CFR> 101-1M

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : S^C^LOS ANGELES (56-156)

date:
7/10/68

FROM :rSAC, RICHMOND (62-2248) - RUC

subject: kensa^

Re Los Angeles airtel to Albany, 6/24/68.

For information of Los Angeles, all major law enforce­
ment agencies in the Richmond Division and all informants in the 
Richmond Division have been contacted with no positive information 
developed to date.

All investigation conducted by Richmond to date has 
been furnished to Los Angles in FD-302 form.

Due to the fact no outstanding investigation remains 
in this Division, Richmond placing this case in RUC status.

/^)- Los Angeles
" Richmond 

CLS/vlr 
(3)

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



5010-10#OFTlON^VORM NO. 10 5010-10#
- MAY 1962 EPITION ^^B

OSA OEN. REO. NO. »

4 United states government

Memorandum
to : .SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) date: • 7/10/68

from : SA DAVID H. COOK

subject: KENSALT

Re FD-302 by SA DAVID H. COOK of KAY THOMSON on 
7/8/68.

KAY-TOQX^ON, 3010 West Fourth Street, Los Angeles, 
telephone Number 382-3397, business telephone Number 381-5961, 
advised that $Ze was,.the coordinator of Citizens Groups for 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY and that the following list represents 
individuals who worked for the Senator in the California primary 
and they were in the Embassy Room of the Ambassador Hotel bn 
6/4 and 5/68:

Or^ and^r^EVELOFJ?
2027 SanZsidro Drive
Beverly /Hills, California
Telephone No. CR6-7256

RUTH^MAR^S
’Sen”’Layard Drive
PasadOna, California
Telephone No. 662-9818

SHEILA., GORDON
117 East l^th Street
Telephon/No. 212 - 982-8705
DOUG^ROUTH../
1365 NortJ/wetherly Drive
Los Angeles, California
Telephphe No. CR1-7756
M^DAVID.STEINE^
17046 Burbank’Blvd., No. 14 )
Encino, California J
Telephone nZ 789-3869 /1 /

^?^r0 I SEARCHED—

* V j S£R,Au^D...y^A£0<^
V JULIO

I- - - - - - -ffi • LOS ANGELES

L- JI



LA 56-156

Mrs. SUSAN CRENDELL
X833 Manning.Avenue
Westwood,California
Telephon/No. 475-1587,

Mr. and Mrs. ^ICHAeZrOSENFIELD, 
attorney for firm/Rosenfield, Myer, and Susman 
9601 Wilshire B/d. *
Telephone No./Rl-9144; BR2-O726

Dr. CRISTOS POPAJffiEODORAU 
West Los Angers, California 
Telephone No/636-2988
Practices in Lo Beach

1927 west NirtthhStreet 
Telephone Co. 381-3561, business 

AT 7-9424, home

KOBERT^BUE^E
SO^T^uf^et Boulevard
^i^^^Asst. DA, LA County

Telephone No. 279-2715>home 
475-5310, business

JAMES/^WE, previously interviewed

SHER^J^S^,^ interviewed
TLgrina

Whittier
Telephone No. 943-6423

19456 Collar Street
Tarzana,/California
Telephone No. 343-4972, home

/ 273-8811, business

- 2 -



LA 56-156

VERN SHBY
s re Blvd 

Los” Angeles 
Telephone No.

HARRY BORNS

9-3232

IN

Los Angers  
Telephone No.

ive
California 
278-4350, business 
657-3346, home

CRIS SCOTT 
379^^111 
Telephone No.

Drive
AX 4-2359

JIM DONATION, ~
'TosTmg^oes Council of Churches
Olympic and Figueroa

IRA YELLIN^ attorney for firm
RUS^nH^ra^ Myer, and Susman
WILLIAM^I^HERMAN*

Culver Zity
Telephone No. 395-0711, ext. 83863

GERI BWL
“ 3623 Royal Woods

Shernan Oaks
Telephone No. ST 3-1337

NELSON and/oHARON RISING, previously interviewed 
office

/ 782-5844, home

JOAN LARS^L
'846n£en^ Avenue

AL SOIPHER<
~TSr§gH^rW. DU 6-1400, business

/ 939-4561, home

- 3 -



LA 56-156

Volunteer at E®sadena Kennedy Headquarters, 
(Colorado or/alifornia) Pasadena
Mrs. JOHN PWLSKA_
TelepRonFWT 793-5406, home;
husband’s «o. at Cal Tech - 795-6841, ext. 1947

Telephonejo, 277-1010

®^..^K]->. previously interviewed
T5TepK3he No. 681-1077
DAVE STEGER
1704675^^'^ Blvd., No. 14
Enciny
Telephone No. 789-3869

HOWARD^J^CLLER
“A^socia^e^ean, USC Law School

STEVE eZrLE
7fiVeT?a^rri*c Palisades or Malibu area

LARRY NAGE/n ,
*A'tT6We;^ Blvd, firm
FRANK RIGELLQ^O
'mrrsF2f?^Bafi»?»*»
Telephone/No. 626-8441, office 

.277-4615, home
GEORGEMARG^CS

Shelter
Simi Va^ey /
(lead th QUM)

IRA COQ£ErXn~-~. .
'’DTrimesyi^ GtetTHMAN’s office)

- 4 -
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LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. Will consider inter­
viewing those individuals above who have not previously been 
interviewed.

.5-



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/10/68

/^•0V4 ;M*. *-«>Q4j

Dote.

/ An individual identifying himself as 
JOEHARJUSON^, 5464 North Hartford Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 
"Fl 5 -^.54 ca fled the Tulsa Resident Agency and asked
to ^peak to the Agent in Charge of the Resident Agency, 
This individual furnished the following information:

He is an employee of Knotts Rambler Ranch in 
Tulsa as a Service Writer. He talked to a customer on _ 
that date named MAC SPADDEN who works at Sinclair Oil 
Company, telephone LUther 4-0411. MAC SPADDEN left his 
car at Knotts Rambler to be repaired and he was "hard'’ 
to get along with.

HARRISON said during some conversation with 
MAC, SPADDEN, this customer stated he had just come to 
Tulsa from California, the previous afternoon. He said 
he knew the assassination was going to take place, and 
that there were two brothers.involved. One SIRHAN 
brother was supposed to "get" KENNEDY, and the other was 
supposed to ’’get" Senator MC CARTHY. He said MAC SPADDEN 
claimed he was connected with the Civil Liberties Union.

HARRISON described MAC SPADDEN as a white male, 
age 45, 5*2”, 155460 pounds. He said he does not know 
where this individual resides. HARRISON said he had ho 
further information regarding the conversation or the 
whereabouts of MAC SPADDEN.

on 6/6/68 n, Tulsa, Oklahoma Fnet Oklahoma City 89-64

bY SA JOE M, PEARSON;pwm Dote d!ctoted 6/9/68

This document, con to Us neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI ord is looked to your c^ency: 
It end Its contents ore not to be distributed outside your o$ency. ,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. , n^ 6/10/68

JACK,B,/COURSEY, Service Manager, Knotts Rambler 
Ranch, 2800 E. Pith Street, furnished the following 
information: '

JOE HARRISON was a Service Writer for Knotts 
Rambler Ranch, however, he did not Unw up for work on 
June 7, 1968. He went to work on Monday, June 3, 1968, 
and worked Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. He worked 
until about 9:30 AM, Thursday, June 6, .1968, when he left 
stating he was going to see his lawyer to char up some 
family problems, after which he said he was going to head 
for Houston. The records of Knotts Rambler show 
HARRISON’S address as 5464 N. Hartford Place. COURSEY 
does know that HARRISON formerly worked for Wilkerson 
Chrysler and Plymouth for about 2 weeks. COURSEY said 
WILKERSON let him go for no good reason and to his 
knowledge, they were "not quite happy with him”. He did 
not know the reason HARRISON'was released at Wilkerson.

Records of Knotts Rambler show a customer named 
R. R. MC FADDEN, 4126 S. Birmingham Place, telephone 
RI 3-3681, left his 1967 red American Rambler on June 6, 
1968, for air conditioner repairs. The mileage on this 
car was 1577. MC FADDEN was in on a previous day and 
talked with HARRISON about the repairs. He talked to 
COURSEY on June 6, 1968, when the car was left. COURSEY 
had no conversation with MC FADDEN when he left the car 
regarding the KENNEDY assassination.

2 1968 
Si ~tOS AAGELFS

On 6/7/68 o, Tulsa, Oklahoma Fikit Oklahoma City 89-64

SA JOE M. PEARSON 5
by SA THOMAS W. MC LAIN;pwm pote ^a,^6/9/68

n

Ibis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. If Is the property of the FBI and is footed to your ojcncy:
ft end Its contents are not to be distributed outside your ojeney. .
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6/10/68

LARRY^E’.^MC-SPKPJDEN,. 1813 S. Maplewood, Tulsa, 
Oklahoma, was interviewee during the evening hours at 
his hone. He furnished the following information:

He has a 1962 Chevrolet automobile which he 
exhibited to the interviewing Agents. He said he had 
not been to Knotts Rambler Ranch in Tulsa on that date 
and had not left his car at any garage to be repaired. 
He stated he does not know anyone named JOE HARRISON and 
did not talk to any garage employee concerning the 
assassination of Senator KENNEDY,

MC SPADDEN said he is an accounting clerk with 
the Sinclair Refining Company, Tulsa. He is the only 
MC SPADDEN listed in the telephone directory for the 
Sinclair Company. He does not know any other MC SPADDEN 
working for the company, and has never heard of a MC FADDEN 
working there.

He has not been in California for about 9 years 
and certainly did not return to Tulsa from California in 
the recent past. He has had no conversation with anyone 
wherein it was mentioned that it was known that the 
shooting of Senator KENNEDY was going to take place.

On 6/6/68 ot Tulsa, Oklahoma FiU# Oklahoma City 89-64

SA JOE M. PEARSON § 
SA THOMAS W. MC LAIN: pwm . 6/9/68PY-............. . - - ' . .-----_-------- _ *. . .................  . -. ~ ,. Dote dictated , .

•'^ This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI- ft Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your c^ency:
-» It end its contents ore not to be distributed outside your agency*
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JIM ^URDY, Kennedy Headquarters, Tulsa, Oklahoma 
telephoneTtAT^S?-?^* called the Tulsa Resident Agency 
and furnished'the following information:

An individual named JOE HARRISON called the 
Kennedy Headquarters and said there was a conspiracy 
to kill Senator MC CARTHY. He claimed he obtained this 
information from a customer of Knotts Rambler Ranch, 
one MC SPADDEN or MC FADDEN. HARRISON claimed to be a 
Service Writer for Knotts Rambler. According to 
HARRISON, this MC SPADDEN works for Sinclair Oil Company, 
as an Auditor, telephone LU 4-0411, and resides at 
5654 59th St., Muskogee, Okldioma.

HARRISON claimed the assassin of Senator KENNEDY 
had a brother who was supposed to kill Senator MC CARTHY.

HARRISON claimed this MC SPADDEN was a member 
of the Civil Liberties Union.

On 6/6/68 ot Tulsa, Oklahoma Ftu^Oklahoma City 89-64

■ SA THOMAS W. MC LAIN-.pwm n , .. . 6/9/68
»y----- .................... - - - . - - -    ..................... S Dote dietoted - -* ■ L

• This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ond is looned to your o$ency: 
It end Its contents ore not to be distributed outside your c^ency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

■ 6/10/68

RONALD .R, MCFADDEN,_4126 South Birmingham Pl 
Tulsa, Oklahoma, fu^nishd the following information:

He retired from Sears, Roebuck and Company 
on January 6, 1968, after 26 years of employment. He 
was a Merchandise Manager for Sears prior to his 
retirement.

MC FADDEN went to Knotts Rambler Ranch 
automobile agency on June S, 1968, to leave his car for 
repair of the air conditioner. He was at Knotts 
sometime around 2 or 3 PM. He first talked to DUANE 
HOLLOWELL, the salesman who sold him the car, and then 
to the Service Manager and another individual named 
JACK in the service department. The individual named 
JACK had one eye which was slightly crossed.

MC FADDEN was very much perturbed about having 
had the car back to Knotts on three previous occasions 
to hae the air conditioner repaired. It first smoked 
and after repair, worked reasonably well. He was 
assured,by JACK that he could be fixed by the agency.

... On.

- ty_

At no time during the conversation with JACK 
on June 5, 1968, did the subject of the shooting of 
Senator ROBERT KENNEDY come up, and MC FADDEN did not 
mention to anyone that he had just returned from 
California. In fact, he has not been to California 
recently, and the last time he was on the west coast was 
during the Fall of 1967 when he was in Seattle, Washington. 
MC FADDEN said that JACK is not the person with whom 
to carry on a conversation. He described him as an 
unimpressive individual and a person about whom it is 
hard to associate him with the responsibility which he had. 
He was not aware of the fact that JACK became angry with 
him during the conversation, if such could have happened. 
He does recall that JACK asked the Service Manager to 
ride with MC FADDEN to check on the gear shift selector. ’.

SEARCHED.. wnFvn } 

SERIALIZED--------^^piEO 

--------------------------------------------- :------------------------------------ ^tT21968----------  
_____ fBl- LOS ANGELES / 

6/7,68 at Tulsa. Oklahoma hu * Oklahoma City 89^^^

SA JOE M. PEARSON §
SA THOMAS W. MC LAIN;pwm Dof, Stated 6/9/68

. This document contoias neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ond is fooned to your o^ency: 
If ond its contents ere not to be distributed outside your o$ency.
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MC FADDEN said he did not leave the car there 
on June S, 1968. He made arrangements to take it back 
and did take it back to the agency on Thursday, June 6, 
1968, after 3 PM, and it is still at the agency being 
repaired.

MC FADDEN said he has absolutely no information 
regarding the shooting of Senator KENNEDY, and has no 
information regarding the individual responsible for 
Uis shooting. He has not told anyone that he has any 
such information. He knows nothing about any supposed 
plan to harm Senator MC CARTHY, and he has never told 
anyone he has any such information. He has never told 
anyone he knew the assassination was going to take place.

MC FADDEN is described as follows:

Race 
Sex J 
Birth

■ White
Male
January 6, 1913, Marion,
Kansas

Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Eyes 
Complexion 
Characteristics

' S‘7 1/2”
165
Brown
Brown
Ruddy
Wears black horn-rimmed 
glasses

Build Medium

J
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Mrs, JUNE/CANARY, 5464 North Hartford Place 
Tulsa, Ok I'aKcmTT^o^fTce^upervisor, Metropolitan Life 
Insurance Company/ Northland District, 801 E. 36th St 
North, Tulsa, furnished the following information:

She was formerly married to JACK E. HARRISON, 
and married him in about 1964 in Houston, Texas. They 
were divorced about six months later in Houston. After 
Mrs. CANARY came to Tulsa from Houston, HARRISON followed 
her to Tulsa.

Mrs. CANARY said HARRISON is an alcoholic and 
there would be no reliability to anything he says. 
She continued that he has been in the Oklahoma State 
Mental Hospital, Vinita, Oklahoma, on two occasions 
during the last two years for alcoholism. The first 
time he was there, he may have stayed about a month or 
longer. The second time he'was there, he may have 
been in the hospital for three weeks or longer. She 
does hot know the diagnosis, other than he went there for 
alcoholism. She believes he voluntarily committed himself.

She said he has a tendency to exaggerate on 
everything, and likes to rephrase anything which is said.

, Mrs. CANARY said the last time she saw HARRISON 
was on the previous day, at which time he was drinking 
excessively. She does not know where he is living, 
however, believes he has a room near Sth Street. When 
she got home the evening of June 6, 1968, he was in her 
home and she does not know how he got in unless she did 
not close her door securely.

After she arrived home, HARRISON called on 
Mrs. CANARY’S telephone to Houston, Texas, to the 
residence where he has three children, and talked to the 
girl’s step-father. She finally made him hang up the 
telephone. She does not know the telephone number to 
which this call was placed, however, it will be on 
next telephone bill.

-----------------------------  —————— --------------------------------------- _____ ^S!iUUD^£^^^^ '

JULI 2 1968
-t- F8l~ LOS ANGELES

On 6/7/68 ot ' Tulsa, Oklahoma

by SA JOE M. PEARSON:pwm n , 6/9/68
br——............................     r..... . ... Dote dictated________ .___________________
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI end Is loaned to your agency: 
It and Its contents ore not to he distributed outside your agency.
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She believes HARRISON has a sister in 
Houston, name unknown, a brother in Dallas, and two 
brothers in Florida. She does not know the names or 
addresses of any of these relatives because she has 
been trying to dissociate herself from HARRISON.

Mrs. CANARY said she has no idea where 
HARRISON might be located at this time.
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HAGOP H. KJEREDJIAM, Eastern Oklahoma State 
College, w££buHoj^,0,^ furnished the following 
information: /

DJEREDJIAN advised that beginning in 
October, 1959, he attended Pasadena City College, 
Pasadena, California, for three semesters when first 
arriving in the United States from his home country of 
Lebanon. During this period, he worked with a 
Mr. LAMPKIN, Special Agent in Charge, Security Office, 
United States Department, Los Angeles, California. 
During this time, he submitted numerous reports to ! 
LAMPKIN concerning various foreign and erratical student 
organizations including the Arab Student Association. 
He stated that in Phoenix, Arizona, shortly after, the 
assassination of ROBERT KENNEDY, he saw a picture of the 
alleged assassin on television and stated in the presence 
of his wife and mother and father-in-law that the face 
looked familiar to him. He believed he had seen this 
individual around either Pasadena City College or 
Pasadena High School while attending school in Pasadena. 
He did not and still does not recognize the name SIRHAN 
SIRHAN. It was his opinion that of all the organizations 
at Pasadena City College, the best possible source of 
an assassination attempt would come from the Arab Student 
Association. He advised Mr. LEWIS, Present Dean of 
Admissions, and Mr. WELDON, ex-Dean of Admissions of 
Pasadena City College, might have more details concerning 
such individuals and/or organizations.

DJEREDJIAM stated the only time he had been 
in Los Angeles, California, in the past several months 
was on Monday, May 27, 1968. On May 20, 1968, he had 
picked up a Cadillac automobile in Detroit, Michigan, 
from the Ace Automobile Transportation Company for 
delivery to 8001 East Garvey, South San Gabriel, California. 
He recalled this date because this was the last day on 
his contract to deliver the automobile. He arrived 
at the automobile office at approximately 2:10 PM, where 
he turned in the car, received a cashiers check on the 
^anlt^JL-AmerJLc^L—£or_approxim^cl-y—5113^—cashed_this_________

On 6/13/68 ot Wilburton, Oklahoma File t Ohl al

,. t>r. SA ROBERT L. MACKECHNEY:pwm Dot© dictated,

^-x5Z- zg^y 
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check at the bank across the street, and took a bus 
to Los Angeles, California. In Los Angeles, he went 
to the office of Mr. LAMPKIN in the Federal Building 
where he arrived at approximately 3:00 to 3:15 PM. 
He talked with Mr. LAMPKIN concerning a possible trip 
of his back to Lebanon caused by his father’s illness 
and departed at approximately 4:30 PM. He walked 
several blocks to the Greyhound Bus Depot where he 
purchased a ticket to Phoenix, Arizona, and departed on 
this bus to Phoenix at approximately 7 - 10 PM. 
DJEREDJIAN stated he had not been back to Los Angeles, 
California, since that time for any reason. He stated 
he had not seen nor talked with any other person on 
that occasion in Los Angeles, and that he has no 
friends or acquaintances currently living in the 
Los Angeles area with whom he has visited recently or 
with whom he corresponds.

DJEREDJIAN furnished a tube with a prescription 
on it which indicated it had been issued by BLAINE*s 
Pharmacy, telephone 944-9441, on June 3, 1968, prescription 
number 68592, with pharmacist's initials BSK. DJEREDJIAN 
stated this was a medicine prescription to him for a 
severe sunburn he received by sleeping in the sun in 
Phoenix, Arizona. He said when he originally observed 
the photograph of the assassin on television, he had 
considered contacting the FBI, but his wife had persuaded 
him not to because of this severe sunburn and because he 
had been involved in trouble in the.past concerning 
deportation from the United States.

DJEREDJIAN could not locate his ticket from 
Los Angeles to Phoenix, but did produce a contract with 
the Ace Automobile Transportation Company to deliver a 
Cadillac to 8001 East Garvey, South San Gabriel, California. 
This contract indicated that the vehicle was picked up on 
May 20, 1968, in Detroit, Michigan, and was due on May 27, 
1968, in South San Gabriel. This form indicated that 
after his arrival in South San Gabriel, he could be 
reached in care of ROSE AVAKIAN, 13158 Van Nuys Boulevard, 
Van Nuys, California. DJEREDJIAN stated he did not even
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know if AVAKIAN still resided at that address or not; i
that he had not contacted her and that he only used her ,,
name because it was required on the contract to have a
contact point in California. j

After his return to Phoenix, he obtained a 
copy of his marriage license on May 31, 1968, and 
talked with Mr. ISREAL (phonetic) in the Immigration 
Office concerning a possible trip back to Lebanon.

DJEREDJIAM provided a copy of a reissued 
Greyhound Bus Company .ticket, dated June 9, 1968, '
number 0665653 for travel from Dallas, Texas, to 
Wilburton, Oklahoma, in the amount of $43.00 . This 
ticket was narked as a reissue. DJEREDJIAM said it

• was the only bus ticket remaining in his possession for 
any of his travels from Los Angeles to Phoenix and from 
Phoenix to Wilburton, Oklahoma.

DJEREDJIAM denied that he had ever made any 
comments concerning the possible assassination of

’ Vice President HUMPHREY, or anyone else, and stated he 
had never commented about talking with anyone in Los 
Angeles about any assassination. He stated that when 
first married, his mother-in-law had notified the FBI in 
Phoenix that he was bringing in dope and was making 
approximately $70,000 per year which he was not declaring 
for income tax purposes. ^

DJEREDJIAM advised he was running his own 
import-export business in Detroit, Michigan, prior to 
his departure in May of this year.

A DJEREDJIAM advised that his ex-wife, SHAKEY
KASPARIAN, current location unknown, a natural born 
American citizen, had previously complained in Los Angeles ... 
to the police about his taking nude photographs.

He stated he had applied to the FBI for a f
position as translator in Dallas, Texas, on one occasion, 
but had not been hired because he was in the country on a 
student visa. '■

j



OC 89-64

DJEREDJIAN stated that while in Detroit, 
Michigan, he had produced the Armenian Radio Voice 
Radio Program and published a national weekly newspaper, 
”Hye Serant”.

DJEREDJIAN stated he would cooperate with 
the FBI in any manner possible and if desired, he might 
be able to provide helpful information in this matter 
if he could review his old reports as submitted to 
Mr. LAMPKIN.



FD-36 (Rev. $-22-64)

F Bl

Date: 7/10/68 I

Transmit the following in____________________________,__  __ _ _ _____ j
(Type in plaintext or code) ’

v.a_________ AIRTEL____________________________ AIRMAIL____________ [
(Priority) ।

------------------------- ----------------- -- ----- ----------------------------------------- -------------- --------------------- ----------- L

TO : SAC LOS ANGELES (56-156)
FRO^^UOKLAHOMA CITY (89-64) P

KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel to Albany 6/24/68,

Enclosed herewith are 30 copies each of 7 FD-302s 
concerning investigation conducted in the Oklahoma City Division.

ADMINISTRATIVE

For the information of the Los Angeles Office, the FD-302s 
concerning JACK HARRISON,obviously involve the ramblings of an 
alcoholic. ‘‘‘TOT^^rTeft^ Oklahoma, shortly after making 
his irresponsibly statements and his present whereabouts are 
unknown. HARRISON’S wife was interviewed and advised he has 
been in the Oklahoma State Mental Hospital, Vinita, Oklahoma, on 
two occasions, for alcoholism.

Further investigation to locate HARRISON is felt unnecessary 
inasmuch as the individuals he mentioned have been located, 
interviewed and found to have no connection with the KENNEDY
assassination. For the further information of Los Angeles, 
extensive investigation was conducted by numerous offices concerning 
HACOPaDJEREDJIAM, presently residing in Wilburton, Oklahoma. 
Letterhead memoranda have been disseminated concerning DJEREDJIAM 
and pursuant to Bureau instructions, contained in Bureau airtel to 
Oklahoma City dated 6/25/68, no security investigation is being 
undertaken regarding DJEREDJIAM.

^-Los Angeles (Enc.210 
2-Oklahoma City

SEARCHED-
SERIALIZED

.IND

JULI 2 1
FBI-LOS ANGELES

H“<>

DSB :pwm
(4)

Approved:------------------------------------------ Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge



OC 89-64

It is felt the statements of DJEREDJIAM were merely 
irresponsible ones, if made at all, and the purpose of 
DJEREDJIAN’s mother-in-law in reporting him was to cause 
trouble for him in view of her admitted extreme dislike 
for him.

2



OPTIONAL. FO*M NO 50
MAY IMt EOTJON 
OSA GEM. MEG. NO. V

9010-10*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to :SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) date: July 11, 1968

FROM .: SA DAVID H. COOK

subject: KEN SALT
Ne memo of SA RICHARD//* DOUCETTE, 6/28/68, at LA.

On 7/10/68, ^LYglL^miEB^ 1752 Buckingham Rd., LA. was 
interviewed by the writer, and she advised that her husband 
KEN YOUNGER, went with/her to the Ambassador Hotel on June U, 
1968, but that he left before Senator Kennedy made his speech 
and cannot furnish any information of value with respect to the 
shooting. /

In view of the above KEN KiEa:i^ill not be interviewed

1 -56-156
SEARCHED_______ INDEXED.j±L

SERIALIZED-./.K^DUD—.^iL:

JUL 1 * 1°^
ffil - LOS ANGELES



OTKJNAt FORM NO. M 5010-106
MAY *962 EDITION
OSA GEN. REG. NO. 2?

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) date: July 11, 1968

from : SA DAVID H. COOK

subject: KENSALT

F^ 
<$M'* 
^^ '

Re memo of SA%ICHARD P. DOUCETTE, dated 6/21/68 at LA, 
and FD 302 of THADl/HEATH, 7/11/68. .

7
^ Gi—iwwwwimHi1

THADIS HEATH, advised after sdeing a photo 
of SIHHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, that this individual bears an extremely 
close resemblance and could be identical to an individual that he 
recalls seeing at a speech given by Senator Kennedy at Temple

, Isaiah, approximately two to four weeks before the shooting at ths 
Ambassador Hotel on 6/5/68.

1° n 0
iJ.r ^' He stated that there were seven permanent chairs on the

.q)stage where the Senator spoke and that the individual he saw who 
^n^l' closely resembles SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN mounted the stage and 
Di 1 •• sat in one of those chairs to the Senator's left as he addressed

the audience. He also stated that this individual was wearing 
a white T-shirt, and blue-jeans. He stated that he would estimate 
that this individual was in his early twenties, 5*3M~6”, 13O#-U5#, 
and a white male with a swarthy complexion.

HEATH advised that there were many newsmen on the scene and 
that he is sure that films of the event w<b€taken.

LEAD:
LOS ANGELES at Los Angeles.. California*
1. Will consider obtaining films of Senator Kennedy’s 

speech fit Temple Isaiah,if available1, and viewing these for 
the purpose of determining whether the individual described above 
appears in them to the left of Sen. Kennedy, and whether he could



OPTIONAL FOAM NO W
MAY 1962 COITION
OSA GEN. REG. NO, 2?

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

WtO-KX

Memorandum
TO :sAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) date: July 11, 1968

from ,: sa DAVID H. COOK

subject: KENS ALT

Re ©;n502fo£ADAVro J/BENDER, dated 7/10/68 at LA

BENDER advised that/when he was in the Embassy Room 
at the Ambassador Hotel, June lp-5, 1968, he was .able to enter 
the area through:/ the use of a pass from SUE HARRIS, Secretary, 
for DICK KLEIN.-P re s s Relations Manager for^en^or"Kennedy. 
Also whii'e he was in the room he spent much time with the 
songstress and movie star ROSEMARY CLOONEY.

LEAD:

LOS ANGELES at Los Angeles, California: y

Will locate and interview SUE HA IS and ROSEMARY /LOONEY 
re their knowlddge of the events of/tlTe^sKooting of Senatet’"^''1 
Robert F. Kennedy. /

1 - 56-156
SEARCHED..
SERIALIZED.

.INDEXED 

mo

Ml^^r 
FBI - LOS ANGELESW4 ^



FD.36 (Rev. $^64)

F B I

Date: 7/11/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext ot code) '

airtel airmail iVia______ ____________ _________ ____—,—.— ---------------------- ^-^—^^^-^
(Priority) j

■* .—1 «***«M-«* *»:wW'«te^W.«*«'«»> .*» ** *-W »w3i^:^_-« »-»=--»=.-** w «M»r^t'«*«*«• ■»*>'>* W> ^JW.* -w- *R »»- .-^- >»» •»«■• ■—•-/'•« J-V-r^n Ir J* W« =W « *-=■: -^>

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SAC, ST. LOUIS (44-782) (P)

Re LA FD-356, 6/20/68, and LA airtel to AL, 6/24/68.

RE; JOHN FAHEY

Enclosed herewith for Los Angeles are 30 copies of 
an investigative insert setting forth the results>of 
investigation at St. Louis regarding JOHN HENRY FAHEY, JR.

Approved: Sent - _ - -M Per
Special Agent in Charge



FJD-JbXR*v.^«*M)

F B I
Date: 7/11/68

Transmit the following in .
(Type in plaintext or tode)

Vin-- AIRTEL — ,
{Priority)

SAC, WFO (173-135)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SOLDIER, ARLINGTON, ^^S^^^SSSttSS^^

TIFIED WOMAN ABUSIVE TO LATE
—hi - ■ 1 '< ^^5P»m!*w^W'rw^

68

Enclosed are two photographs of unidentified woman 
and unidentified male companion who were present on 4/14/68 at 
Tomb of Unknown Soldier./

.JOSE MARTINEZ,,^AVRE,. apt. 40.1, 3628 Barcroft View 
Terrace, Falls Chu/ch, Virginia, furnished SA GERALD C. CARROLL 
on 6/5/68, two photographs of unidentified woman and male com­
panion. The woman used offensive language in confronting Sena­
tor KENNEDY at the Tomb of the Unknown Soldier, -Arlington, Vir­
ginia on April 14, 1968. KENNEDY attended wreath laying cere­
mony by members of Brigade 2506 who had participated in Aburtiv* 
Bay of Pigs Invasion of Cuba,

GABRIEL.GOMEZ^EL RIO RAMON, apt. 404,. 6631 Wakefield 
Drive, Ale5candriX/V^ on 6/10/68 he was in
charge of Brigade 2506 Annual Wreath Laying at Tomb of Unknown 
Soldier. After the ceremony a middle aged red headed woman
appearing in both photographs approached Senator KENNEDY. She

2r> Los Angeles 
1- WFO

RDAiage uP(3) / \
AIRTEL ^ pJ

SamW_££JK©

Sent M Per--------------------------Approved: --, —..... .- -. . . - -
Special .Agent in Charge



WFO 173-135

said, "What the Hell did you ever do for New York State1. I 
am a tax payer from New York. What ,are you doing here?" 
She made no threats against KENNEDY. This woman and companion, 
both carried strong odor of alcohol. Both seen near grave of 
late President JOHN F. KENNEDY later in afternoon when Brigade 
2506 made a floral presentation there.

WFO is not attempting to identify persons in photo­
graph as no threat made and no connection with murder of 
KENNEDY indicated. Photographs and information concerning this 
incident furnished to Los Angeles for exhibition of photos to 
witnesses at scene of shooting of KENNEDY if necessary.



OPTIONAL FOAM NO. W
MAY 1002 EOTTtON
G^AGEN. REG.NO. 17

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

5010-10001

Memorandum
TO J ] SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

from : sac, CHICAGO (89-61)

hate: 7/11/68

subject: KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel to Chicago dated 6/27/68, regarding 
MISCH TENNEY.

Enclosed for Los Angeles are 30 copies of an FD-302 
reflecting interview with TENNEY.

For information of Los Angeles, MISCH A. TANNEY-is 
one of the largest, nationally known race horse twiner-owners 
in the United States. TENNEY has had winners atZmost of the major 
tracks throughout the country and from all indications, enjoys 
a very solid reputation.

Interview of TENNEY Indicates he is a stable conservative 
individual who originates from the Southwest.

(^- Los Angeles (Enc. 30)^" 

1 - Chicago

NEBijs
(3)



^TlONAL FORM NO W
MAY 1*2 EDITION
OSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

5010-10#

Memorandum
to : SAO, Los Angelos(£6-156)

from : * SA John R. Killison

date: July 11,1968

subject: KENSALT

Attached are 8 photos printed from negatives made available 
by Felicia Mastg, owner of Robbie’s Restaurant, 390 Pomona Mall East 
PomonaT^atTTT^Chese were photos-taken by photographer hired by Mrs 
Maas for/the occasion of a Kennedy reception at the restaurant on 
5/20/68/

The night manager of the restaurant, as previously reported, 
has advised of seeing a person in the restaurant on this date who 
ressembled Sirhan Sirhan.

The negatives are being returned' to Mrs. Maas.



UNITED STATES GO

^^NMENT
OTiONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1062 EDITION
GSA FPMR <41 CFR) Wt-IM

Memorandum
to :

FROM :

subject:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 7/12/68

SAC, C ND (175-16) (RUG)

KENSALT
00: LOS ANGELES

All leads set forth for the Cleveland Division
have been covered, consequently this case is being RUC’d.

Los Angeles
1 - Cleveland

MPM/pas
(3)

gois-we-ot
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings'Plai



HelenZCurl, sometimes known as Ann could be the Polka Dot lady 
She is a j>eautiful red head, who entertains foreign students and others 
such as/indians and Jordanians. She usually works as a studio portrait 
Shagal photogpher. Her husband is in the Army, she has four children, 
her in laws live near San Jose. Her mother and step father lives in
Los Vegas.



Federal Bureau of Investigation

Los Angles California



FD-56 (Rev. 5-22-64)

fbi ;

Date: 7/12/68 ।

Transmit the following in———— ---- ————-
(Type in plaintext or code) 1

Vjn A1RTEL_____________________________AIR MAIL________________ [
(Priority) ।

— aa a^aw ^aa. —_a-.-a aa aa aa aa.aataa-aaaa wM a* a* — aa aa aa aa aa aa.a-

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

OM: .SAC, KANSAS CITY (62-8651) -RUC-

RE: KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel to Kansas City dated 
6/27/68 re JOHN WIGHT.

Mrs. LENA/r^EP,. landlady, 631 Freeman, Kansas/City, 
Kansas, advisee!RAY HOMESLEY dthat she .recalls a ^g^N^and 
LAURA^^GHX, residing at this address about 1953 or 1^547 

'"SETs^ited the WRIGHTs were a young Negro couple in their 
earl^y .20’s and resided here about six months. She said they 
separated while residing at this address and Mrs. WRIGHT moved 
out shortly before Mr. WRIGHT moved. Mrs. REED stated she
does not know the employment or any relatives or acquaintances 
of the WRIGHTs, and could furnish no information leading 
to their current whereabouts,.

On 7/5/68 Mrs. M. VEGA, Clerk, Kansas City, 
Kansas, Police/DeparlBUill, /d vis eel no1 recoj^^Wiid-bd located
for jo: 
JOHN T or for LAURA W^GHT^aESXTreeSan, 
basicity, Ka^^^ ~------T

On 7/9/68 BARBAR.
Greater Kansas City G
advised no identifiable reco 
DAVISJVR^GHT. age 37, JOHN W 
631 Fryman, TK^^as'City7~W

ZAKK, Clerk, Credit Bureau of 
nd, Kansas City, Missour; . 
d could be located for .JOHN - 
IGHT, age 36, or LAURA RIGHT, <^^!fr*MMII*Mj^4^^

(3)
K^Ttf.

VI ^0^

Approved: ______-_^^_^-__^
Special Agent in Charge

Sent---------------- j__ M Per —hr—i----- fr-"*!—



KC 62-8651

On 7/10/68 DAVID pAVIg, Labor Relation Representative, 
General Motors Assembly Division, 100 KindeIberger Road, 
Kansas City, Kansas, advisred he could locate no record 
identifiable with JOHN DAVIS WRIGHT or JOHN WRIGHT. DAVIS 
stated there are many General Motors facilities in the 
Los Angeles area, but the Southgate Assembly Plant is 
at Anaheim, California.

LEAD:

LOS ANGELES DIVISION

At Anaheim, California:

Will deter 
is a past or present

whether JOHN WRIGHT/DOB 3/11/32,  
employee of GJ! Southgate Assembly Plant.

2



f^-36 auv. $-2$.€4)

F B I

Date: 7/12/68 {

Transmit the following in 
. , (Type in plainteM or code) i

Via .___^amSL_______________ AIRJ£AIL_^^I 
(Priority) ♦ I

MW MM RM MR ^M .'MM .**.*» MM VMM* MV Mm *>* MM Mm «M'«*M.M> M»'•M MM *M.MM MR MM mA MM'M* Mr MM RM MM’.MK M* MM MW MW Ww KM-••»» «»» MW «W «•♦'.M KM MM MWWm'MM Mw MW KW

TO: SAC, PHOENIX

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

RE: KENSALT

RE: OLIVERjrE3®L£KER, aka Oliver Briney Owen

Los Angeles “police Department (I-APD/conducting 
extensive investigation concerning OLIVER JERRY OWEN, aka, 
FBI No. 426 190 6. OWEN has .furnished information, wherein, 
he states threats upon his life have been made ^V^^&^ -C^ 
of his alleged knowledge of the KENNEDY assassination. V'

For additional information of Phoenix he has been 
given a polygraph examination which resulted in determining 
he was lying.

LAPD currently attempting to develop all possible 
background information on OWEN and in connection therewith 
have .advised he was reportedly arrested approximately three 
years ago by Maricopa County, Arizona, authorities. Charge । 
alleged to be conspiracy and arson for which he reportedly j 
received an eight to ten year sentence and is believed ^/^ ' 
currently out on appeal bond.

- Phoenix
- los Angeles

RJL/pac
CO

^uh»ALJ4hD m^z



LA 56-156 •0

OWEN Is described

-■Name ■• < -

Birth data

Sex
Race *
Nationality 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Eyes 
FBI No.

as follows:.

OLIVER JERRY OWEN, aka 
Oliver Brindley Owen 
4/16/13
Ohip
Male
White
American
6/'
207 pounds
Brown, graying

• Blue
426 190 6

LEAD

PHOENIX

AT PHOENIX,’ARIZONA: Will conduct appropriate ,, 
investigatab n to ’"determine""if above individual was arrested 
by Maricopa County authorities; and if so, obtain complete 
details concerning arrest, investigation conducted and 
disposition of charges.

Phoenix requested to expeditiously cover this 
lea a.

- 2 -



Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Mat/bol
FD-306 <Rev. 3-13^8) A

Date received Received from (name ar symbol number)

■^~~~fc~~~~~~,•,~■——“^-^^siiiscrtwk**--■m^MM's 
Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)

K/j in person 0 by telephone

Date prepared

Received by - lk/fy^^il ^ •

WjJIjjl-JLMj^^

by mail ("""I orally Q recording device PH written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: 
Date

Dictated to

Transcribed

Authenticated 
by Informant •«

Brief description of activity or material 

cD66«m^ r c. Ba c/c c/?

^±_jkjif!ii^^_jci^^

V* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK <*) ONLY ATTENDED A ME El

Date of Report

Date(s) of activity

4" I 6~ b%

File where original is located if not attached

INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK <*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

LA- Pl±mn~ 3$b~ ifzoo

Ki+aw b/iij^

Block Stamp

Z^r7
SEARCH'D
SERIALIZED



IRANIAN'CMOASSY 
WASHINGTON 0.0 C

June 23, 19^2

' TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN :.•■'■ .

This is to testify that the particulars of 
. Birth Certificate No. 12953 held by Khaibar Khan

are as followsholder of Bassport No.

NAME: KHAIBAR
1 .SURNAME: ■ KHAN • '

■, - BIRTH PLACE: (BAKHTIARI) MASJID. I. SOLIMAN) •
. ' *BIRTH DATE: MARCH 21, 192$ (1305/1/U

>' ■. BATHER'S NAME: HADJI KHAN " "
' ' BIRTH CERTIFICATE NO.: 4^31 .
' ISSUED: ■ MASJID. I. SOLYMAN ■ , X

' MOTHER'S NAME: ’ MEHREH BAKHTIARI ■ 
BIRTH CERTIFICATE NO.: 34^1 .
ISSUED: BAKHTIARI .

However, the name of "Goodarz ianH was used 
, ',' temporarily which io nolonuey^i !eoa: name.

\



Family Neta*

KHAN- Khaibar
NaUwfty (CWswWp) 

4
? Iran

J^II^H rfuubu

k.

,Clv«a tf«m«

RI

APR a “ 1863

^Fwrw?

UaiW4 6UU« Addro*

3707 Sapphire Brivc- Encino, California

auto
^«<6^4«6i A44<aia

some as above
•Ohttd-jt*

3-21-25

7oiHig»i &aas4«4 At

»mm. * ^^ sekvice
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SEDATS PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE .
OK INVESTIGATIONS

0?
THE COMMITTEE OH GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE ' FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Mey 16, I9S3 L May 16, 1963 •■.,-•;..

' Senator John L. McClellan (D., Ark.), Chairman of the

Senate Pemanent Subcommittee on Investigations, announced today <. 

the beginning of a preliminary inquiry into certain aspects of the ‘ ■ ■ 

Foreign Aid Program. At the present tine the inquiry is expected • ^ .• 

to deal primarily with the administration and the effectiveness of ■ .

United States aid to Iran. ' . • '

Yesterday the Subcommittee heard in executive session the . ' ”

testimony of The Khaibar Khan, leader of the Bakhtiari Tribe of Iran, * ’ 

who is temporarily living in the United States and who spoke for a ■ - '■ 

group he described as "K. IC. United Patriots for Justice." During the v’

course of his secret testimony. The Kha, .escribed Foreign Aid operations

in Iran and surrendered to the Subcoin._ tee voluminous documents in his. .

possession in full substantiation of the testimony he gave the Sub-

committee. These documents, if corroborated, point .0 a.-oss corruption • 

and misuse of funds in excess' of $100,000,000.00 in connection with the ' 

administration of United States aid to Iran. The current inquiry will 

follow avenues of investigation suggested by the documents and by the ’■.

testimony of The Khaibar Khan. Future action by this Subcommittee 

will bo determined by the facts developed during the preliminary

inquiry

c* amended a* th® A-03f -«^^ ^’f'1 R«sJ«tatisa 4ct cl ’

, 2K£,s’ “^« >k. wKsg^ss^



ROBERT F. KENNEOl
NEW YORK

5UCnHcb Oleites donate
WASHINGTON. D.C.

21 June 1965

Mr. Richard H. Wels
Moss, Wels, & Marcus
341 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10017

Dear Mr. Wels:

Thank you for sending me the letter which you sent 
to Senator McClellan about the Khaibar Khan matter. •

I am sure Senator McClellan has responded appro­
priately, but if you think that there is anything in 
particular.that you think I should be doing about 
this matter, I would appreciate hearing from you 
further.

Best wishes.

Robert F. Kenn

Sincerely



X»« U MCCltXJLAM, AR*^ CHAI AMAN 
✓ •

Nt NAY M* MCM 5<X. W A SM. MAR^ K. M VNOT, 9. DA**
•AM A CAVIN. JR„ N.C. CA«V T.CVRTI*. Nt#A.
MUeCRY M, HVMRMRCV, MINN. 
ERNEST OWVCNINO. AVASKA 
COMVNO •. MVSKIC. MAINE 
CtAieORNC rail* "J.

AACD* K. JAV»T#. MY* 
JACK mheCr,»OWA 
jAMte a. r car son. kan*.

AVRAHAM WlOfCOrr, CONN. 
DAMO. *. BREWSTER. MO. 
ntRRK •AWNGCR.CAIjr.

^CnHcb zSlafe# zScnaU

WALTER U REYNOLD#
CMCr GEAR* ANO •TAFF DIRECTOR

COMMITTEE ON
. GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

November 20, 1^64

Mr. Richard H. Wels 
Moss, Wels and Marcus 
3^1 Madison Avenue 
Nev York, Nev York

Dear Mr. Wels:

This is to acknowledge your letter of November 16, 196U, 
suggesting the possibility that information contained in the 
files of our Subcommittee was made available by some means to 
the Iranian Ambassador.

As you know, our Subcommittee has been in communication 
not only with the Iranian Embassy in Washington but also with 
the Department of Justice and the Department of State concerning 
this matter. Although there has not been the free exchange of 
information between our Subcommittee and the Iranian Embassy, 
there have been occasions when it was necessary to be in touch 
with them. With the Department of Justice, of course, and the 
Department of State, it has been found desirable to exchange 
information, particularly since the Department of State under­
took some investigation in Iran at our request.

I am not convinced that the mere possession of your 
letter by the Ambassador from Iran indicates that the integrity 
of our Subcommittee files or Subcommittee personnel had been 
violated. No Subcommittee member or employee has any interest 
in this matter other than to learn the truth. Nevertheless, I 
am causing an inquiry to be made in an attempt to determine 
what transpired.

Chairman



,G, 19G7i.

bill for th* relief *A certain

Petition of tax£5. Dy the SrUAEUf
Rochester,payers Education Committee.

bill tor th* relief of Joyco 
to th* Committee on the

dichxry.
ILK. 10WS. A 

Marla Coe Ue); 
Judiciary.

ir.it. iow$. a

both Bautista; to th* Committee on th* Ju-

HOUSE
A'< chU^*- to equsHz* th* criteria 

X^nnlnlng dependency of a child on hl* 
/tor mother, and to make the retirement 

> K»a;'pltcaW* ^ Individuate with minor 
Jhlrcn who ore entitled to mother's or 

other’s Uucfltx co th* Commute* on Way# 
and Mnns.

nyMLOi^N:
' HRuuW. A bill renting to the appoint­

ment and promotion of deputy US. max- 
abate; to the Committee on the Judiciary.

By Mr. ROSTIINKOWSKX;
HR. H>M2. A MU to rmend rcclloa 213(d) 

UB(C) of the Sneh! Security Aft to ineiud* 
’ Illinois among the States which may divide 

th*rr retirement systems Into two parts co as 
to obtain social recurity coverage, under 
State agreement, for only those Stat* and 
local employees who desire each coverage; to 
th* Committee on Wavs and Means.

Dy ML SCHWEIGER:
HR. >0013. A bill to amend the Internal 

Revenue Cod* of IMS vRh respect to th* 
Income tax treatment of business develop­
ment corporations: to th* commute* on 
Ways and Means.
• By Mr, sen WENG IX:

HR. 10044. A bill to amend title 30. United 
States Cod*, to provide a new system of over­
time compensation for postal Reid service 
employees. to eliminate compensatory time 
In the postal f*W service, and for other pur­
poses; tn th* Committee on Poet OAc* and 
Civil ferric*,

Ry Mr.'UTT;
HR. KM 15. A Mil to amend title 33 of th* 

United Mate* Code 16 extend f<< I year th* 
termination date of the prognun for guar­
anteeing home, farm, and buMnees Ioans for 

, veterans of World War IX; to th* Commute* 
on Veterans’Affairs.

Dy Mr. DUOYHHX of Virginia:
K4.Res.573. Joint resolution proposing 

an amendment to th* Constitution of th* 
United States relative to equal rights for men 
and women; to th* Commute* on th* Ju­
diciary. ' • ’

HJ.Res. 57?. Joint resolution to authorize 
th* President to Rw a proclamation desig­
nating the 30th day of September In 1W7 as 
DIM* Translation Day; to the Committee 
on the Judiciary.

Dy Mr. SCHWENCELi
H.J. Res. SCO. Joint resolution proposing an 

amendment to the Constitution of the United 
States relating to residence requirements 
for voting in th* cm* of presidential and 
congrccMonal elections: to th* Committee on 
the Judiciary.

H. Con. Rea. 317. Concurrent resolution ex­
pressing th* sens* of th* Congress In favor of 
immediate action on th* pan of each of th*

several States with respect to obsolete resi­
dency requirement* for voters; to th* Com­
mittee on noire Administration.

Uy Mr. TEAGUE ofTEXAS!
K. Con. Res. 313. Concurrent wolutlon au- 

thorlzing certain printing for th* Committee 
on Veterans’ Affairs; to th* Committee on 
Koos* A cl m Inter ration.

Ry Mr. CLEVELAND;
ILRes. 477. Resolution to amend rule XXIX 

Of th* Rules of the Howe of Representa­
tive*; to the Committee on Rules.

Dy Mr. O'HARA of Illinois:
IL Res. 473. Resolution to authorize print­

ing of hearings by African Subcommittee; to 
th* Committee on House Administration.

memorials
Under clause 4 of rule XXH. memorials 

were presented and referred as follows:
1*3. Dy th* speaker: Memorial of th* 

X<gte;atur* of th* State of California, rela­
tive to th* proposed Pleasant Valley facul­
ties of the San Luis unit of th* Central Val­
ley project; to th* Commute* on Appro­
priations,

101. Also, memorial of th* legislature of 
the State of Maryland, relative to the build­
ing of housing for th* lowest Income group 
among th* elderly; to th* CornndUee on 
Ranking and Currency.

133. AIao. memorial nt theXs*gbJaturc of th*, 
Stalo of Mlnnwrfa, relative to alwvlKhlng rev 
Jdenca requirement a for all friendly sup- 
)*orled program** for anM/ilnnco to the blind; 
to the Uonunlttro on Ways and Mean.1’.

jpd. A too, memorial of th* J legislature o’ 
th* Stat* of Washington, relative to asstet- 
ane* to th* States in meeting their responsi­
bility to combat alcoholism; to the Commu­
te* on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. „

PRIVATE BILLS AND RESOLOTIONS •
Under clause 1 ct rub XXH, private 

bills and resolutions were introduced and 
severally referred as follows:

Dy Mr. ADAMS: a
HR. 10045. A bin for the relief of Miss 

Marta Elena do Torrontegui; to th* Commu­
te* on th* Judiciary.

Dy Mr. BRA SCO:
KB. 10047. A bin for th* relief of Leonardo 

DiMaria; to th* Committee on th* Judiciary.
Dy Mr. DUR KE of Massachusetts:

HR. 10043. A bin for th* relief of Fung 
Chung: to th* Commute* on th* Judiciary.

Dy Mr. DON It CLAUSEN:
XLR. 10049. A bill for th* relief of John 

Denm* Chambers, Vicki Jill Chambers.

Philip Michael Chambers. Peter Gregory 
Chambers and Kathleen Anne C7*.m*xrr; to 
th* Committee on the Jud^ary.

Ry ML CRAMl.'U:
HR. 10W*. A bill for th* re

Ru- <11 7. Randul; to the CwhunUU* on th* 
Judiciary,

Ry ML GARMATZ:
RR. 10051. A bill for th* relief of Dr. Barn- 

bran Aravind Adyanthups; to the Commute* 
on the Judiciary*

Dy Mr. GOODUNG:
HR. 10WX A bill for the purposes of th* 

, Immigration and Nationality Act and in th*
Interest of Mrs. Kathleen Alice Heinze; to th* • 
Committee on the Judiciary.
’ By Mr. KUPFERMAN:

K R. lnO53. A bill for IL* rM!

Ph Hipp) no nurtea; to th* Committee on th* 
Judiciary.

By Mr. KUFFERNAN (by request):
R.R. lUOSG. A bill for th* relief of Dr. 

•Stephen L. Matreoane; to th* Committee on 
th* Judiciary.

By Mr. PELLY;
n «. 10037. a bin to^ th* r*iw

Jk»k S^n ?w, to th* Committee on lb* 
Judiciary.

By Mr, ROf^NEy of P* un^ylvtiMa:
HR. IWJl. A bin for th* relief .Of Mm, 

IZUter D. Bordi; to th* OwumllU* on lb* 
Judiciary.

By MlGCHEUMR:
HR. iwx a bin for th* relief or KMdber 

Khan; to Hi* Committee on th* Judiciary.

PETITIONS. ETC.
Under clause 1 of rule XXII, petitions 

and papers were laid on the Cleric’s des! 
and referred as follows:

NA*., relative to a bond Jami* for th* con­
struction of a echool build in *; to th* Com­
mittee on Dank In* 'and Currency.

SC. Also, petition of Henry Stoner, Port­
land. Orc*., relative to legislation dealing 
with th* desecration of th* U.S. flag; to th* 
Commute* on the Judiciary.

€7. Also, petition of Disabled American 
Veterans, Department of Vermont. relative to 
th* granting to veterans of administrative 
leave rather than sick or annual leave when 
required to report for annual physical ex­
amination; to the Committee on Post once 
and Civil Service
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IN THE HOUSE OF JR EPF ESENT ATIVES

May 1€, 1967
Mr. Scheuer introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Com­

mittee on the Judiciary

A BILL
For the relief of Khaiber Khan.

1 Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Bepresenta- 

2 fives of the "United States of America in Congress assembled, 

3 That, for the purposes of the Immigration and Nationality 

4 Act, Khaiber Khan shall be held and considered to have 

5 been lawfully admitted to the United States for permanent 

6 residence as of the date of the enactment of this Act, upon 

7 payment of the required visa fee. Upon the granting of per- O IllilllVlH XVOJUAVAIW *o •.**»«.*• h*!-*-*- -»-. । , -« i . , “■ y 

9 the Secretary of State shall instruct the proper quota-control 
10 officer to deduct one number from the appropriate quota lor 

11 the first year that such quota is available.

Ill



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C.20530

AJ4eo* Reply <♦ the 
DivMM* Xfe&lUd

• <4 Refer to Xaiu«I« *>4 Number October 2 9,1963,

Mr, E. Haring Chandor
151 East 83rd Street
New York 28, New York

Re: Registration No. 1638

Dear Mr. Chandor:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of 
September 17, 1963, with which was enclosed an amendment to 
your registration statement filed under the Foreign Agents 
Registration Act of 1938, as amended.

In your letter you advise that you do not anticipate 
any further activities on your part on behalf of the Khaibar 
Khan or his organization which would necessitate notice to the 
Registration Section. It is presumed from this staterent that 
you wish to have your registration terminated under the Act. 
In order to accomplish this, it will be necessary for you to 
amend Item 5 of your original registration statement indicating 
that as of June 12^ 1963, the date of your registration, you 
performed no further services for your foreign principals. If 
you have performed services for the foreign principals subsequent 
to June 12, 1963, it will be necessary pursuant to Rule 260 under 
the Act to file a final statement for the final period of the 
agency relationship not covered by the original registration 
statement.

Amendment forms and forms for a final statement are 
enclosed herewith. The appropriate set of forms should be filed 
in duplicate with this office as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

J. WALTER YEAGLEY 
Assistant Attorney General 
Internal Security Division

Registration Section
Enclosures
3 FA-10 Forms
3 FA-1-6M Forms
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